

District 33 Business Meeting Minutes  
February 13, 2022

Open: Serenity Prayer

Introductions: Helen W., Christy M., Dave W., Chip A., Alex M., Stanley H., Jeff O., Becca H., Deborah U., Lindsay, Jackie, John B., Shane, Maryanne C., Carol R., Christina B., Maya H., Barbara B., Paul M., Christy M., Ron

Administrative: February Meeting Minutes – Approve if no changes –

Committee Reports- Please keep reports brief!

DCM – Chip A.:

- Nothing to report. Mostly fielding questions getting prepared for the coming term.

Alt DCM – Barbara B.:

- Attended February 5th service event.
- Looking to figure out how to support and communicate better with committee.

Accessibility Coordinator – Demi E.:

- Needs a current list of all the GSR's in our district. Chip to send list to Demi by tonight, 2/13/2022

Telephone Answering Service/Helpline – Stanley H.:

- Our district covered the month of February, but Raleigh is the district covering the helpline for the month of March.

CPC (Cooperation with the Professional Community) – Marianne K.:

- Visted 21 different medical offices. Spoke to three DO, 4 PA, and 12 nurses.
- Dropped off pamphlets at other facilities as well.

PI (Public Information) – Jeff S.:

- € Nothing to report – Not in attendance

Corrections – Matt D.:

- € Freedom from Bondage is coming up March 11<sup>th</sup>, 12<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup>
- € Barbara has the coins for cons check, and she also has requests for grapevines from inmates.
- € She is looking for direction on where to deposit the check so the materials can be purchased to fill the requests from correction.
- € Helen and Paul advised for Barbara to mail the check to the P.O. Box so Paul, Helen and Matt can figure out how to get the bank account open for Corrections.

Grapevine – Pierce C.:

- Nothing to report – Not in attendance

Website – Carol R.:

- Requested that Chip include her in any district emails that are sent so she can add any material necessary to the website.
- Website Updates:
  - Updated GSR spreadsheet
  - Updated Trusted Servants web page with the new coordinators name.
  - Updated NCGSC mailing address.

- Updated the District 33 page with new Zoom link and Meeting ID.

Treatment – Christy M.

- Just entered the position last month. Had some brief correspondents with Barbara and a few others about gathering information.
- We on the World Services website and printed off the documents for the treatment coordinator
- She has mostly been focusing on preparing herself for her upcoming term as coordinator

Treasurer – (Interim)Helen W. & Paul M.:

- Helen read over the treasury report and provided information for Barbara on the corrections funds.

Old Business:

- Transfer Coins for Cons funds from current account (Barbara) to District 33 account where it will show up as a line item on the accounting report/budget. The handling of the funds going forward will be discussed when a Corrections trusted servant is elected.
  - Barbara is to mail the Corrections funds to the PO Box so Paul, Helen and Matt can figure out how to get the bank account open.

New Business

- Asks that the GSR's send Coins for Cons money raised by their group, as a separate check labeled "Coins for Cons" along with their monthly group 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition contributions.
- GSR's to discuss with groups whether they would like to add their Group 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition (Venmo) account to the district website.
- District meeting will be held via Zoom only going forward until further notice.

Concept 2 - Presenting: Jackie G.

- The General Service Conference of A.A. has become, for nearly every practical purpose, the active voice and the effective conscience of our whole Society in its world affairs.

Concept 3 - Volunteer: Christy M.

Anniversary Recognition: Helen W. (4 years), Chip A. (7 years)

Announcements:

- Parlor Group 10<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Meeting March 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022 at 9AM in Burlington, NC.
- Freedom from Bondage Conference March 11<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> in Aberdeen, NC.

Next Regular District 33 business meeting will be held Sunday - March 13, 2022 - 3:00pm **(HYBRID MEETING)**

Close: Responsibility Statement

## **PERTINENT LINKS FOR MEMBERS:**

NOTE: The username and password below is needed for members to access certain information. It is the same for the District 33 & Area 51 (State) websites.

**Username:** [33](#)

**Password:** [howitworks](#)

### **\*District 33:**

District 33 Monthly Meeting Link:

Online: <https://aanc33.org/33-2/>

District 33 GSR's Contact Info:

Online: <https://aanc33.org/gsr-contact-information/>

Triangle AA Help Line Resources

Online: <https://www.triangleaahelpline.com>

### **\*CONTRIBUTIONS:**

NOTE: Please write your group name and number (GSN) on your check so that your group gets credit for your contribution.

Contact District 33 treasurer: [treasurer@aanc33.org](mailto:treasurer@aanc33.org) if you do not know your groups GSN.

#### **District 33 GSC**

PO Box 2803

Chapel Hill, NC 27515

Online: [https://www.aanc33.org/7th-tradition-digital-basket /](https://www.aanc33.org/7th-tradition-digital-basket/)

#### **Area 51 NCGSC Treasurer**

P.O. Box 7337

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Online: [https://aanorthcarolina.org/7th-tradition-basket /](https://aanorthcarolina.org/7th-tradition-basket/)

#### **General Service Office**

Post Office Box 2407

James A Farley Station

New York, NY 10116-2407

Online: [https://ctb.aa.org/contribution/index.ssp?cf=1&n=1&lang=en\\_US# /](https://ctb.aa.org/contribution/index.ssp?cf=1&n=1&lang=en_US#/)

### **UPDATES FOR DISTRICT 33 EXISTING & NEW HOME GROUPS:**

Email: [dcm@aanc33.org](mailto:dcm@aanc33.org)

Online: <https://aanorthcarolina.org/contacts/service-coordinators/registrar/gcf/>